



Gloucester Athletic Club

Est. 1880



Rubbish and recycling

The track is trying to eliminate the use of 'single use' plastic and would request athletes and parents to use re-usable drinks bottles etc and take them home with them at the end of the event or coaching session. Drinking water is available from the tap by the disabled changing facility.

Other litter should if possible be taken home for recycling and/or disposal, or as a last resort placed in the bins provided. Litter left lying on the ground means the maintenance team must stop and pick it up, delaying maintenance operations like grass cutting.

Dave Hardy

Track meetings

I'm looking at potential dates for an Open Meeting in early September, but the most pertinent thing from the committee meeting last night (05/6/24), is that we haven't got enough officials. The first Midlands League was cancelled due to this issue and Avon League fixtures are also in jeopardy, so a rallying call for parents/guardians to step forward and help would be much appreciated? Without more help, fixtures will not happen.

Steve Millward

Fund raising

We are lucky that we can raise club funds by promoting athletic events.

The April Open Track and Field meeting raised about £2600 for the club.

We have another fundraising event on August 21st, the Haresfield 5k road race. This is in the evening and help is needed for about 2 hours would be appreciated from all groups within the club. Email Arthur on arthursdaley@gmail.com . We could make about £2000.